



Lauren Silber Senior Consultant

Lauren Silber is a Senior Consultant at Quadrant Economics LLC with 10 years of experience in economics and finance. She has a master's degree in Applied Economics from Johns Hopkins University, and a bachelor's degree in Business Administration from American University.

Ms. Silber has over five years of experience assisting clients in the areas of valuation, contractual and investment disputes, economic and financial analysis, and quantitative research with an emphasis on valuation of businesses and economic damages in litigation proceedings. She has consulted on a variety of cases involving discounted cash flow (DCF) analysis, market-based valuations, and macroeconomic analysis.

Ms. Silber's experience includes the valuation of damages in Latin America, Europe, Asia, and Africa with industry experience in energy, banking, oil and gas, mining, and transportation. She has assisted in the preparation of expert witness reports for the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce (SCC), the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL), and litigation in the United States.

Before her career in economic and valuation consulting, Ms. Silber provided economic research support including econometric modeling, data management, analysis and reporting of trends in banking, as well as program support for bank examinations.

Education

M.S. in Applied Economics, Johns Hopkins University

B.S. in Business Administration, American University

Work Experience

Quadrant Economics LLC
Senior Consultant, 2021–Present
Consultant, 2018–2020

Econ One Research Inc
Analyst, 2017–2018

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, U.S. Department of Treasury
Research Analyst, 2015-2017
Research Assistant, 2013-2015

Consulting Experience

Dr. Maya Dangelas (Dang Thi Hoang Yen); U.S. Global Institute, Inc.; Angels Company, Inc. v. The Socialist Republic of Viet Nam
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2020-05
Energy, electricity

Gold Pool JV Limited v. the Republic of Kazakhstan
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2016-23
Mining

LSG Building Solutions GmbH et al. v. Romania
ICSID, Case No. ARB/18/19
Power generation, electricity

AES Corporation. v. Argentine Republic
ICSID, Case No. ARB/02/17
Power generation, electricity

Orazul International España Holdings S.L. v. Argentine Republic
ICSID Case No. ARB/19/25
Power generation, electricity

Landesbank Baden-Württemberg et al. v. Kingdom of Spain
ICSID, Case No. ARB/15/45
Power generation, electricity

Akfel Commodities Pte. Ltd. and I-Systems B.V. v. Republic of Türkiye
ICSID, Case No. ARB/20/36
Oil and gas

Sevilla Beheer B.V. et al. v. Kingdom of Spain
ICSID, Case No. ARB/16/27
Power generation, electricity

European Solar Farms A/S v. Kingdom of Spain
ICSID, Case No. ARB/18/45
Power generation, electricity

Tantalum International Limited and Emerge Gaming Ltd. v. Arab Republic of Egypt
ICSID, Case No. ARB/18/22
Mining

FREIF Eurowind Holdings Ltd. v. Kingdom of Spain
SCC, Case No. SCC V 2017/060

Power generation, electricity

United States of America v. OZ Africa Management GP, LLC

United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York, Case No. 1:16-cr-00515-NGG-LB
Mining

Air Canada v. Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela

ICSID Case No. ARB(AF)/17/1
Transportation, airlines

Green Power Partners K/S and SCE Solar Don Benito APS v. Kingdom of Spain

SCC, Case No. SCC V 2016/135
Power generation, electricity

Contact Information

Quadrant Economics LLC
1701 Rhode Island Ave NW
Washington DC, 20036
United States of America

Tel. +1 202 729 6162

lsilber@quadranteconomics.com